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November 26, 2018 

VIA ECF 

Honorable Jose L. Linares 
Chief Judge, United States District Court  
 for the District of New Jersey 
Martin Luther King Jr. Federal Building & Courthouse 
50 Walnut Street, P.O. Box 999 
Newark, NJ 07101-0999 

Re: United States v. Bergrin 
 No. 09-cr-369 (JLL) 

Dear Chief Judge Linares:  

I write with regard to our filing of last Wednesday, November 21, 2018.  It has come to 
my attention that an exhibit filed in conjunction with our reply brief—specifically, Exhibit 4, a 
Declaration from Savina Sauseda—was not scanned properly, with the result that some of Ms. 
Sauseda’s handwritten annotations were cut off.  Please find a properly scanned version of the 
same declaration attached as a replacement for the former Exhibit 4. 

  Thank you for your time and consideration throughout the course of this matter. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Lawrence S. Lustberg

Lawrence S. Lustberg 

cc: Mark E. Coyne, Esq. (by ECF and Email) 
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